INFFRA » REALTY « PROJECTS

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
D-41/1, T.T.C. Industrial Area,

M.LD.C., Turbhe, Navi Mumbai — 400705.

Your Directors hereby present their 18" Annual Report and Audited Statement of Accounts of the
Company for the year ended on 31% March 2024.

- 1. Financial Performance and Affairs of the Company:

The financial performance of the Company/ company's state of affairs for the financial year ended 31¢
March 2024 is summarized below:
(Amounts in 000*)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

I. Revenue from 1,25,320.02 1,37,422.65

Operations 1,22,881.33 1,34,806.20

IL. Other Income 27,141.33 19,149.78 3,640.12 2,275.11

I1L Total Income 1,50,022.67 1,53,955.98 1,28,960.14 1,39,697.76

IV. Expenses

Cost of Material - - - -

Consumed

Purchase of Stock-in- - - 9951.68 -

trade

Changes of Inventories

of:

Finished Goods/ Work in (24,636.65) | (22,251.98)

Progress/ Stock-in-Trade

Less: Depreciation/

Amortization/

Impairment 10,695.83 11,657.70

10,610.94 11,598.90

V. Profit /loss before 1,32,949.28 1,50,292.04

Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and 1,39,411.73 1,42,357.08

Tax Expense

Less: Finance Costs 36,769.10

38,641.48 34,126.12 41,565.71
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Less: Other Operating & 59,139.54 63,153.9

Non-Operating :

Expenses 44,461.95 41,945.74

V1. Profit /loss before

Exceptional items and

Tax Expense 56,308.30 66,285.22 32,244.02 50,369.04

Add/(less): Exceptional - -

items . ) )

VII. Profit /loss before

Tax Expense 56,308.30 66,285.22 32,244.02 50,369.04

Less: ’

Tax Current Tax

Expense 14,095.54 15,284.76 14,095.94 15,284.77
Deferred Tax (28.08) (173.51) (28.08) (173.51)
Tax
Adjustments (4.90) 132.43 (4.90) 132.43

Profit or Loss for the :

eriod

P 42,245.34 51,041.54 18,181.05 35,125.36

Earnings Per Share

(EPS) - Basic 15.01 5.32 0.01

12.43
Earnings Per Share
(EPS) - Diluted 15.01 532 0.01
. 12.43

2. Change in the nature of business:

4.

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

Key Business developments:

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate development and real estate leasing activities.
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

The process and the transactions of restructuring and share reconciliation plan of Revive group companies
as per the Project Reconciliation plan Phase 1 and 2 has been completed in May,2021, Phase 3 is in
process.

The Khalapur Smart City Project:

Revive group has aggregated 204 acres of Agricultural Lands under 8 subsidiary companies/Associate
Company in Khalapur. The lands fall under Khalapur Nagar Panchayat province for which Draft
Development Plan is published and gazetted on 15 June 2023.

Objective of the Project is:

To devise a monetization strategy that enables:
» Transactions be tax efficient.
- Minimum cost to the stakeholders
» Time efficient

Dividend:

In view of conservation of resources, directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.
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10.

11.

12.

Transfer to Reserves:
During the year under review, the Company do not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve.

Change in Share Capital

a) Authorized Capital:
Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Only) divided into 40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each.

b) Issued Capital:

Rs. 3,40,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Forty Lakh) divided into 34,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /-
each.

¢) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

Rs. 3,40,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Forty Lakh) divided into 34,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /-
each.
There was no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review.

Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights:

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differential Rights.

Buy Back of shares:
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
Bonus Shares:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

Sweat Equity:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
Extract of Annual Return:

MCA has brought an amendment in the Companies Act, 2013 which deletes the requirement for attaching
extract of Annual Return to the Board's Report.

Board of Directors:

Sr. Name DIN Number of Meeting
No. attended
1. Vibhu Vishwamitter Kapoor 00054227 4

2. Harish Saluja 01233800 3

3. Saloni Vibhu Kapoor 01906929 2

4. Vishisht Vibhu Kapoor 03571316 4

5. Vaibhav Vibhu Kapoor 08019414 2

6. Anuradha Saluja 07122141 1

7. Veena Saluja 07122164 1

8. Rajat Gupta 02919575 4

9. CA Praneti Yadav 09796761 4
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13. Numbers of Meetings of Board:

The Board of Directors of the Company meet 4 times during the financial year under review.

Sr No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 08/06/2023 9 8
2. 31/08/2023 9 4
3. 14/12/2023 9 7
a. 19/03/2024 9 6

Audit Committee

Date of Committee Meeting | Committee members Present | Designation

31/08/2023 Mr. Rajat Gupta Member
CA. Praneti Yadav Chairperson
Mr. Vibhu Kapoor Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Date of Committee Meeting | Committee members Present | Designation

31/08/2023 Mr. Rajat Gupta Chairman
CA. Praneti Yadav Member

Date of Committee Meeting | Committee members Present | Designation

19/03/2024 Mr. Rajat Gupta Member
CA. Praneti Yadav Chairperson
Mr Harish Saluja Member

14. Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Companies [Corporate Social
Responsibility] Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Board of Directors had constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility [“CSR”] Committee under:

Sr.No. | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Vishisht Kapoor Director Chairman

2. CA. Praneti Yadav Independent Director Member

3. Mrs. Saloni Kapoor Director Member

During the year under review, the Company was required to spend Rs. 10,84,088/-

Set off available from the FY 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 is Rs. 10,90,190/- towards CSR initiatives. The
Report on CSR activities as required under the Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility] Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time, is annexed as “Annexure A” forming part of this Report.




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

During 2023-2024 no meeting of CSR Committee held, and we have not spent any amount during the
year as the set off from previous years was available which was more than the obligation of CSR
expenditure for the F.Y. 2023-24.

Section 135 (9) of the Companies Act 2013 as introduced by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020
provides for an exemption from the requirement to constitute a CSR Committee where the amount to be
spent by the company under section 135(5) of the Act does not exceed Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial year. In
such cases, the functions of CSR Commiittee as provided under section 135 of the Act shall be discharged
by the Board of Directors of such company.

Hence, we have dissolved the above-mentioned CSR Committee w.e.f 31 August 2023 as our company
does not have CSR Obligation of Rs. 50 Lakhs or more.

Related Party Transactions u/s 188(1):

There has been no contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 during the year ending 31st March 2024.

Explanations on every remark made by Statutory Auditor in their Report:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call
for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer. ’

Details in respect of frauds reported by Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 other than
those which are reportable to the central government.

There were no instances of any frauds being reported by the Company’s auditors.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year and the date of this report:

Status of the company changed from Public Limited company to Private Limited company during the
year w.e.f 12" May,2023. -

There were no other material changes/commitments took place after closing the financial year and till the
date of report.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

@) Steps taken or impact on the conservation of energy: The Company is committed to minimize
the wastage of energy

(ii) " Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
@) Efforts made towards technology absorption: NA
(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

substitution: NA

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year): NA

(@ Details of technology imported: NA

(b) Year of import: NA

(c) Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: NA

{d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: NA

(iv) Expenditure incurred on research & development: Nil
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year:
NILForeign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual
outflows: NIL

20. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates:

The particulars of Subsidiaries Companies are furnished in Form AOC-1 (“Annexure B”) attached
to this report. The Company has seven direct subsidiaries and one Indirect subsidiary as on March 31,
2024, as disclosed in the accounts.

21. Names of companies which have become or ceased to be its Subsidiaries, joint ventures or

associatecompanies.

The company does not have any subsidiaries or Jjoint ventures which have become or ceased to
besubsidiaries and there is no change in associate companies.

22. Risk Management Policy:

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise-
wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be
managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines and make use of these in their
decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodicmanagement reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business,
multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business
systems and processes, such that ourresponses to risks remain current and dynamic.

23. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The board of directors of the company is duly constituted and there was no change in the composition of
Board of Directors.

24. Disqualifications of Directors, if any:

None of the Directors on the Board of the Company are disqualified pursuant to the provisions of Section
164 or Schedule V Part II of the Companies Act, 2013.

As on the year-end date (31* March 2024) All Independent Directors of the Company have submitted the
Declaration of Independence to the Company and pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company has framed a Remuneration Policy which lays down a framework in relation to the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. The Policy also lays
down the criteria for selection and appointment of Independent Directors.

There were no such instances requiring furnishing of information pursuant to Section 197 read with
Rule5 (2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
and Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 2011, in respect of employees of the Company and
Directors.
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27. Disclosure of remuneration or commission received by a managing or whole-time director from the

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

company’s holding or subsidiary company:

There were no such instances during the relevant financial year requiring the disclosure under section
197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Managerial Remuneration paid to Managing Director and other Directors of the Company is in

accordance with the special resolutions passed by the members under Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Schedule V of the said Act.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts:

No significant orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals affecting the going concern
status and company’s operation in future during the year under review and until the Report Date.

Deposits:

Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder.

Whereas Company has accepted unsecured loans from its directors and the balances outstanding as on
31.03.2024 are as follows:

Sr. No Name of the Director Closing balance as on 31.03.2024 (in INR)
1. Harish Saluja 5,39,45,747
2. Veena Saluja 4,79,84,906
3. Anuradha Saluja 4,82,00,000

Maintenance of Cost Records

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company and hence disclosures not applicable.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process Initiated Under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,

2016 (IBC)

No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC)

Details Of One-Time Settlement

The company did not avail any such one-time settlement during the Financial Year, therefore disclosure
of the details of the difference between the amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement
and the valuation done while taking a loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof is not applicable to the Company.

Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial
Statements:

Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. The Company has in place
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adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls
were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

34. Investor Education and Protection Fund:
The shareholders are hereby informed, that the Company has not transferred any amount to IEPF during

the year under review, since nothing remain unpaid or unclaimed during the current year or during the
period of past 7 years.

Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil.
b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil.
¢. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil.

36. Statutory Auditors:

M/s Nair & Nair Associates- FRN 117729W, Chartered Accountant, were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the company for a period of 5 financial years commencing from 2020-21 to 2024-25.
The Auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company.

37. Directors R ibility St )

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submits
its responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2024, the applicable
accounting standards along with proper explanation relating to material departures has been followed.

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2024 and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period.

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

38. The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy

.
D¢ 1€ ALUS A4S A cena o REC IINATNCI f

There was no application made against the company or no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year.

39. Loans, Guarantees & Investments u/s 186:
Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of
the Notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report and furnished in “Annexure C” to

this report.

38. Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India on Board and General Meetings of the Company.
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39. Acknowledgement:

By order of the Board

REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

The Board of Directors of the Company wish to place on record, their thanks and appreciation to all staff
members, executives, business associates and consultants for their contribution to the operations of the
Company. The Directors also place on record their sincere thanks to the shareholders for their continued
support, co-operation and confidence in the Management of the Company.

Signature M

' .
Place: Navi Mumbai VIBHU VISHWAMITTER KAPOOR VISHISHT VIBHU KAPOOR
Date: 05/09/2024 Managing Director Director

DIN-00054227

DIN-03571316

REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Revive Realty Limited)
Regd.Add : D 41 /1, TTC Industrial Area, M.I1.D.C, Turbhe, Mavi Mumbai 400 705, India.
+91 22 2761 55 55 » admin{revive.ooo * CIN: U70102MH2006PTC162452
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ANNEXURE A
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) embodies the various initiatives and programs of the Company in the communities and environment in which Company
operates. It represents the continuing commitment and actions of the Company to contribute towards economic and social development and growth.

As an integral part of our commitment to good corporate citizenship, we Revive Group believes in actively assisting in the improvement of the quality of life
of people in communities, giving preference to local areas around our business operations. Towards achieving long-term shareholders value creation we shall
always continue to respect the interests of and be responsive towards our key stakeholders - the communities, especially those from socially and economically
backward areas, rural India. With the view to rural areas development, we Revive Group along with its CSR partner Rays of Hope Ministries have worked on
developing Drinking water Schemes for Adivasi settlements and inhabitants in three Villages namely Vanve, Nimbode, and Shiravali in Taluka Khalapur,
District Raigad, and Maharashtra.

The project had been implemented in Phased out manner, our motto is always to improve the quality of life in a rural area by providing safe and potable drinking
water in adequate quantity and within a minimum distance to all. Other than this company is actively made spending on promotion of Education in local area.

The projects undertaken are within the broad framework of schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Composition of CSR Commiittee:

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility] Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the
Board of Directors had constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility [“CSR”] Committee under:

Sr.No. | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Vishisht Kapoor | Director Chairman

2. CA. Praneti Yadav Independent Director Member

3. Mrs. Saloni Kapoor Director Member
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3.

Section 135 (9) of the Companies Act 2013 as introduced by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 provides for an exemption from the requirement to
constitute a CSR Committee where the amount to be spent by the company under section 135(5) of the Act does not exceed Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial year. In
such cases, the functions of CSR Committee as provided under section 135 of the Act shall be discharged by the Board of Directors of such company.

Hence, we have dissolved the above-mentioned CSR Committee as our company does not have CSR Obligation of Rs. 50 Lakhs or more.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 10,90,190/-

Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 5,42,04,376.67/-
(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 10,84,087.533/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: Rs. 10,84,088/-
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (6a+6b-6¢): Rs. 10,84,088/-

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Year Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5)
(In Rs.) section 135(6)
Amount | Date of Transfer Name of the Fund | Amount | Date of Transfer
NIL ‘ NIL ‘ ‘

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

(¢) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (7b+7c+7d+7¢): NIL

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Rs.6,102/-

Particular

Sr. No. Amount (in Rs.)

@) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 10,84,088/-

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year NIL

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] NIL

@iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years, if any NIL

™) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 6,102/

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

Sr. Preceding Financial Year | Amount Amount Spent in | Amount transferred to any fund specified under | Amount remaining

No. transferred  to | the  reporting | Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any to be spent in
Unspent  CSR | Financial Year | Name of the | Amount Date of transfer | succeeding
Account under | (in Rs.) Jund (in Rs.) financial years
Section 135(6) . (in Rs.)
(in Rs.)

1. 2023-24 N.A*

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): NIL
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7. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details):

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): NIL
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NIL
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.: NIL

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset): NIL

8. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not applicable

Mr. Vibhu Vishwamitter Kapoor
Managing Director

DIN: 00054227
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ANNEXURE-B

FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read witl rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”; Subsidiaries

JALARAM LAND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Amounts in 000°)
Sr. No Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Jalaram Land Infrastructure
Private Limited
2. Date since when subsidiary was aquired 18/06/2016
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5. Share capital 100.00
6. Reserves & surplus (697.68)
7. Total assets 37,713.54
8. Total Liabilities 37,713.54
9. Investments 0
10. Turnover 274.54
11. | Profit before taxation (70.85)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. Profit after taxation (70.85)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. Extent of shareholding 99.94%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC- 1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”: Subsidiaries

KRISHNA LAND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000°)
1. Name of the subsidiary KRISHNA 'LAND
INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Date since when subsidiary was aquired 18/09/2014
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5. Share capital 100.00
6. Reserves & surplus (1,934.02)
7. Total assets 41,828.57
8. Total Liabilities 41,828.57
9. Investments 0
10. | Turnover 294.54
11. | Profit before taxation (67.17)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. | Profit after taxation (67.17)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. | Extent of shareholding 68%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”: Subsidiaries

KRISHNA LAND REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000)
1. Name of the subsidiary KRISHNA LAND REALTY
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Date since when subsidiary was aquired 16/05/2014°
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
S. Share capital 100
6. Reserves & surplus (4,195.41)
7. Total assets 64,999.09
8. Total Liabilities 64,999.09
9. Investments 0
10. | Turnover 324.51
11. Profit before taxation (66.40)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. | Profit after taxation (66.40)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. | Extent of sharecholding 68%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC- 1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”: Subsidiaries

MATRUASHISH REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000°)
1. Name of the subsidiary MATRUASHISH REALTY
" PRIVATE LIMITED

2. Date since when subsidiary was aquired 03/01/2019

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period

4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries

5. Share capital 100

6. Reserves & surplus - (616.92)

7. Total assets 25,669.48

8. Total Liabilities 25,669.48

9. Investments 0

10. | Turnover 295.74

11. | Profit before taxation (41.44)

12. | Provision for taxation 0

13. | Profit after taxation (41.44)

14. | Proposed Dividend 0

15. | Extent of shareholding © 68%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A*: Subsidiaries

RAJUL LAND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000°)
1. Name of the subsidiary RAJUL LAND
INFRASTRUCTURE
) PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Date since when subsidiary was acquired 03/01/2019
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries .
5. Share capital 100
6. Reserves & surplus (746.35)
7. Total assets 26,314.25
8. Total Liabilities 26,314.25
9. Investments 0
10. | Turnover 314.20
11. | Profit before taxation (59.24)
12, Provision for taxation 0
13. | Profit after taxation (59.24)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. Extent of shareholding 68%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC- 1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”; Subsidiaries

VAJRA LAND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000°)
1. Name of the subsidiary VAJRA LAND
INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Date since when subsidiary was acquired 23/03/2022
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5. Share capital 100
6. Reserves & surplus (887.46)
7. Total assets 14,214.65
8. Total Liabilities 14,214.65
9. Investments 0
10. | Turnover 345.12
11. | Profit before taxation (7.73)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. | Profit after taxation (7.73)
14. | Proposed Dividend 0
15. | Extent of shareholding 100%

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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FORM AOC- 1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.
PART “A”: Subsidiaries

REVIVE INFRA PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000°)
1. Name of the subsidiary REVIVE INFRA PRIVATE
LIMITED

2. Date since when subsidiary was acquired 19/06/2021

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries

5. Share capital 44103.17

6. Reserves & surplus 41,903.08

7. Total assets 1,90,644.63

8. Total Liabilities 1,90,644.63

9. Investments 48,535.68

10. Turnover 314.54

11. Profit before taxation (171.49)

12. Provision for taxation 0

13. Profit after taxation (171.49)

14. | Proposed Dividend 0

15. 86.48

Extent of shareholding

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA
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INFRA » REALTY » PROJECTS

FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014) .
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/

joint ventures.

PART “A”: Subsidiaries

JAI AMBE LAND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Sr. No Particulars Details (Amounts in 000”)
1. Name of the subsidiary JAI AMBE LAND
INFRASTRUCTURE
. PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Date since when subsidiary was acquired 19-06-2021
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Nil
different from the holding company’s reporting period
4, Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Nil
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5. Share capital 100.00
6. Reserves & surplus (820.37)
7. Total assets 40,298.31
8. Total Liabilities 40,298.31
9. Investments 0
10. Turnover 275.50
11. | Profit before taxation (78.76)
12. | Provision for taxation 0
13. Profit after taxation (78.76)
14, Proposed Dividend 0
15. | Extent of shareholding 86.43

PART “B”: Associated & Joint Venture Companies [Not Applicable]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NA
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA

By order of the Board
REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

Signature:

.| A

Place: Navi Mumbai

Vibhu Vishwamittdr Kapoor

Vishisht Vibhu Kapoor

Date: 05/09/2024

Managing Director

Director

DIN-00054227

DIN-03571316
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REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Revive Realty Limited)
Regd.Add : D 41/1, TTC Industrial Area, M.1.D.C, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai 400 705, India.
+91 22 2761 55 55 « admint@revive.000 * CIN: UT0102MH2006PTC162452
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‘Annexure C

(Particulars of Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Amount of loan
outstanding as on
Name of the person or body 31/03/2024
Nature of Transaction corporate (In Rupees)
Inter Corporate Deposits Ideal Horti Agro Pvt Ltd 24,75,119
Inter Corporate Deposits Jai Ambe Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd | 3 50,81,910
Inter Corporate Deposits Jalaram Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 3,61.13,767
Inter Corporate Deposits Krishna Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd | 4 90,71.978
Inter Corporate Deposits Krishna Land Realty Pvt. Ltd 4,52,89,395
Inter Corporate Deposits Matruashish Realty Pvt Ltd 1,44.79.139
Inter Corporate Deposits Rajul Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 1,34.92.052
Inter Corporate Deposits - | Revive Infra Pvt Ltd 2,18,05.455
Inter Corporate Deposits Vajra Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 1,43,92,933
TOTAL 22,32,01,748

By order of the Board
REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

Signature: M
.

Place: Navi Mumbai Vibhu Vishwamitter Kapoor Vishisht Vibhu Kapoor
Date: 05/09/2024 Managing Director Director
DIN-00054227 DIN-03571316

REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Revive Realty Limited!)
Reqgd.Add : D 411, TTC Industriat Arca, M.1L.D.C, Turbhe, Mavi Mumbai 400 705, India.
+91 22 2761 55 55 + admin‘revive.ooo = CIN: UTQ102MH2006PTC162452

22



NAIR & NAIR ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

STANDALONE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Revive Realty Private Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Revive Realty Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and
Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its financial performance, and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

A-107/108, Om Rachana CHS Ltd., Sector - 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400703.

Tel/ & Fax: 022-40137000 (4 lines). Email: info@nairca.com | Web: www.nairca.com




accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on



the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company no pending litigations which would impact its financial position

iv.

except the one which are disclosed in the Financial Statements, in Note no.
2(E).

I. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the:representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.



vi.

vii.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from
April 1, 2024, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is applicable from April 01, 2024, reporting under Rulell(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as
per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024,

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section
197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

For Nair and Nair Associates
Chartered Accountant

Firm Registration No. 117729W

Sreekumar Nair
M. No. 042862

Partner

Date: 05-09-2024
Place: Navi Mumbai
UDIN: 24042862BKEBPT3971



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report as required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (Refer to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) With reference to the Annexure A referred
to in the independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, we report the following:

(i)  In respect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(3) (A) The Company has proper records related to full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification during the year.

(c) The Company does hold immovable property and the title deeds are in the name of
the Company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i{(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(i)  (a) The company does not hold any inventory and therefore, the reporting is not
applicable as per clause no (2)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order.

(b) During the year under consideration, no new loans other than the ones already
sanctioned in the previous are issued by the way of term loans on the security of
the lease rentals and the details submitted by the Company and the same are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.



(i} During the year, the company has made no investments in subsidiaries, and the
Company has provided loans and advances in the nature of loans to its subsidiaries
and the details are as under:

? 000! n'000:s)
Ideal Horti Agro Pvt Ltd g;r:;;n 28 =
Jai Ambe Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 4,371.37 35,081.91
Jalaram Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 13,740.37 36,113.77
Krishna Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 4,867.95 10,071.98
Krishna Land Realty Pvt .Ltd Subsidiary >,370.89 15.289.40
Matruashish Realty Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 2,080.55 14479.14
Rajul Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 1,982.09 13,492.05
Revive Infra Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 24649 250596
Vajra Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary 1,598.90 14,392.93

(iv) The Company has advanced loans, investments, guarantees and security which is
within the limits as provided in section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from public. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(vi)  As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of
the products of the Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii)  In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax,
Service tax, Duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, GST, Cess and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. There
are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service
tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty o‘f‘customs, duty of excise or cess which have
remained outstanding as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than 6 months
from the date they became payable.




(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are not any
statutory dues referred in sub- clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vii)(b) of paragraph 3
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
no any transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix)  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any
interest due thereon to any lender.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not been a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are no funds raised on short term basis which have been utilised for long
term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. The Company
however, has advanced loans to the subsidiaries to meet the working the capital
requirements.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x)  (a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has made not preferential allotment or private placement of shares
during the year and the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.



(xi)  (a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees during the year. The management has also
not reported any case of fraud during the year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards. Identification of related parties were
made and provided by the management of the company.

(xiv] The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company is not
required to appointed any internal auditor. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

{xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him for the year under review. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
(xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC

as part of the group.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately
preceding financial year. :

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying



the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

(xx}  (a) The Company has spent the amount which is required to be spent in accordance
with the section 135 of the Companies Act and no amount is required to be
transferred to the Fund as specified in Schedule VI to Companies Act.

(b} Since there is no unspent amount, the Company is not required to transfer the
amount to the special account in compliance with the provision of subsection (6) of
Section 135 of the Companies Act.

(xxi} The company has made investments in subsidiary company and the consolidated
financials are prepared. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order reports of the
Companies which are included in the consolidated financial statement.

For Nair and Nair Associates
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No. 117729W

Sreekumar Nair
M. No. 042862
Partner
Date:05-09-2024

Place: Navi Mumbai

UDIN: 24042862BKEBPT3971



ANNEXURE — B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Revive Realty
Private Limited as of 31%* March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls



over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Nair & Nair Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117729W

Sreekumar Nair
Partner

MRN: 042862
Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: 05-09-2024

UDIN: 24042862BKEBPT3971



REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

{Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)

CIN : U70102MH2006PLC162452

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024
T T T

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder’s Funds

(a) Share Capital

{b} Reserves and Surplus

{c) Money received against share warrants

(2) Share application money pending allotment

{3) Non-Current Llakilities

{a) Long-term borrowings

{b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net)
(c) Other Long term fiabilities
{d) Long term provisions

(4) Current Uiahititles
(a) Short-term borrowings
{b) Trade payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and
(ii) total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smail enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities
{d) Short-term provisions

Total

il. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
(3) Property, Plant and Equipment
{i) Property, Plant and Equipment
{ii) intangible assets
(iil} Capital work-in-progress
{iv) intangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long term loans and advances
{e) Other non-current assets

{2) Current assets

(a) Current investments

{b) Inventories

{c) Trade receivables

{d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Short-term loans and advances
{f) Other current assets

Total

1

12

13

14
15

16
17
18
19

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

34,000.00
3,39,341.12

5,23,872.95

63,721.45

17,984.39

1,204.82
34,884.24

2,39,931.67

2,24,509.76

2,41,172.06
201.59
2,23,201.75
62,607.34

1,274.65
2,712.21
10,906.91
11,555.26

34,000.00
2,97,095.78

5,03,320.52

96,639.14

16,369.08

25.00
617.54
3,384.16

2,49,650.24

2,00,474.97

2,41,172.05
173.51
1,84,477.98
45,992.41

In terms of our report attached
For and on behalf of
Nalr & Nair Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Sreekumar Nair

Partner

M.No : 042862

Place : Navi Mumbal

Date : 05-09-2024
UDIN:24042862BXEBPTI971

For and on behalf of Board

b

bhu Kapoor Vishisht Kapoor Rasika Kadam
N{anaging Director) {Olrector) {Company Secretary
DIN : 66054227 DIN : 03571316 ACS - 57482




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

{Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
CIN : U70102MH2006PLC162452
Standal

I. Revenue from operations
Il. Other Income
1ll. Total Revenue (I+l)
IV. Expenses:
Construction and Operating Expenses:-
Cost of Raw Materials
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventorles of Stock and work-in-progress
Employee benefit expense
Financial costs
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (M - IV)

VI, Exceptional items
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - V1)
VIIl. Extraordinary Items
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIit)
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
{2) Deferred tax
(3) Tax Adjustment
X, Profit from the period from continuing operations {IX - X)
Xll. Profit from discontinuing operations
XHHl. Tax expense of discounting operations
XIV. Profit from Discontinuing operations ()‘(II - X1t5)
XV. Profit for the period {XI + XIV)
XVI. Earning per equity share:

{1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

20

21

22
23
11
24

25

9,769.24
38,641.48
10,610.94
34,692.71

56,308.30

$6,308.30

14,095.94
(28.08)
{4.90)

42,245.34

1243

12.43

In "000")

1,34,806.20
19,149.78

7,546.11
34,126.12
11,598.80
34,399.63

66,285.22

66,285.22

15,284.76
(173.51)
132.43

51,041.54

15.01
15.01

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For and on behalf of
Nair & Nair Asscciates
Chartered Accountants

Sreekumar Nair o o/
Partner Sy, \(\\é\
M.No : 042862 Cred Acet®
Place : Navi Mumbal

Date : 05-09-2024

UDIN:24042862BKEBPT3971

For and on behalf of Board

hu Kapoor Vishisht Kapoor
{Managing Director) {Director)

DIN : 00054227

Raslka Kadam
(Company Secretary)

DIN: 03571316 ACS - 57482




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

{In "000")

A CASH FLOW FROM OBERATING ACTIVITIES ;.
Profit Befare Tax
Adjustments for:
Depraciation and amortization expense (net)
Finance Costs
Interest iIncome
Tax Adjustments

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Changes In Working Capitat:
Adjustments for (Increase) / d
[nventories
Trade Receivables
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

InOp ine A

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) In Operating Uablilttes:
Trade Payables and Other Current Uiabilities
Pravisions

Cash G ted From Op
Direct Taxes Paid {not of refund of taxes)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activittes {A)

B CASHFIGW FROMINVESIING

Capital Expenditure on Fixed assets { after adjustment

of increase/decrease in advance for capital expenditure }
Net {Inerease)/Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets

Net {increase)/Decrease in Capital WIP

Net (tncrease)/Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances
Net {Increase)/Ds int in Subsidiary and A
Interest Income Received

Net Cash Flow Used In Investing Activities 8)

o

Chipecsin]

Amount used for Buyback of Shares

Net increase/(Decrease) In Long term Borrowings
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Short term Borrowings
Interest Expenses incurred

Proceeds from Other Long Uabilites

Net Cash Flow Used In Financing Activitles {8)

Nett Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

R (lrt- _J e =

oo

10,610,934
38,641.48
(27,241.33)

22,111.08
78,419.38

{1,101.84) -
(3,147.91) -

(4,538.89) -

(8,788.63)

32,062.36 -

2,898.59
34,960.95
1,04,591.70
(14,091.05) -
$0,500.65

(892.37)

{16,614.92)
(24,034.79)
(38,723.77)

27,141.33

i53,124.52) 1

20,552.43 -

1,615.31 -
(38,641.48) -
{32,917.68) .

i49.391.42§h

(12,015.29)

14,727.50

2,712.21

11,598.90
34,126.12
{19,149.78)

26,575.25
92,860.47

636,73
1,487.98

23.350.12

25,514.83

830.24

(218.88)

611.37
1,18,936.66

1,03,

{15,412.19)

{1,967.64)

(852.67)
{16,444.58)
(49,985.56)

19,149.78

!50.100.56!1

{14,953.49)
{3.581.18)
(34,126.12)
879.00

— L7179

1,687.02

13,020.48

14,727.50

Footnotes:

{i) The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the
“Indirect Method® as set out in Accounting Standard 3 - Cash
flow Statements

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year comprises of:

{a) Cash on Hand

{b) cheques on Hand

{c} Balances with Banks
{i) In Current Accounts

(i) Previous Years figures have been regrouped to confirm those
of current year

471.44

2,240.77

2,712.21

503.40

14,224.10

14,722.50

In terms of cur report of even date
For and on behalf of
Nalr & Nalr Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N¥o. 11

Sreekumar Nalr
Partner
Membership No. 042682

Place : Navl Mumbai
Date : 05-09-2024
UDIN:24042862BKEBPT3971

Vishisht Kapoor
(irector)
{DiN : 03571316)

For and on behalf of the Board

A

Rastka Kzdam
(Company Secretary)
ACS - 57482




NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

Background
The Company was incorporated on 26th May, 2006 as a Private Limited company limited by

shares. It was convened in Public Limited Company on 1st April, 2016. It has its registered
office in Navi Mumbai. The company is engaged in the business as builders, real estate
developers and general construction contractors and own, sell, acquire, process, develop,
construct, demolish, enlarge, rebuild, renovate, decorate, repair maintain, let out hire,
lease, rent, pledge, mortgage, invest, intermediaries, or otherwise deal in construction, and
development of all description like land, building, flats, shops, offices, commercial
complexes; market complexes, district centers, Industrial Estates, Industrial Parks, Software
Park, hotels, motels, cinema houses, theatres, multiplexes, auditoriums, gallery, club
houses, resorts, townships, residential complexes, factories, roads, buildings, airports,
towers, platforms, railway stations, highways, tunnels, pipelines, hospitals, nursing homes,
educational and non-commercial complexes, houses, bungalows, clinics, stadiums, sport
complexes godowns, warehouses, ports, college, schools and other immovable properties
of any nature and any interest therein, freehold and lease hold, grounds, joggers park,
garden, land development rights therein, FSI and developing properly in general.

The Company got converted into Private Limited Company w.e.f. 12t May 2023.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) in India, under the historical cost
convention. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules,
2014, the provisions of the Act(to the extent notified). Accounting policies have been
consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

Uses of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP that requires
the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses
during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current
and future periods.



C. Revenue Recognition

(a) Sale of services is recognized when services are rendered. Rental income is accounted as
and when it is accrued.

(b) Interest income is accounted on time proportion basis.

D. Fixed Assets& Depreciation
a. Tangible Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of inward
freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition an installation of the
assets. Depreciation provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) is based on estimated
useful lives of assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
For additions and disposals, depreciation is provided pro-rata for the period of use.The
management has estimated the residual value of the fixed assets at 5% of the cost of the
asset.

b. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful economic
life.

The Depreciation on Tangible Assets is provided on the written down value method over
the useful life of the assets estimated by the Management. Depreciation for assets
purchased/sold/discarded during a period is proportionately charged. Intangible assets are
amortized over their useful economic life estimated by the management, commencing from
the date the asset is available to the company for its use.

The useful lives for the fixed assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013:

Type Of Asset Useful
Life
Building 60 years
Computers & Peripherals 8 Years
Plant and Machinery 10 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Software 10 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years




Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the
Notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

Electricity Appeal Rs. 4,04,31,636/-

The above appeal is related to claim for use of electric load by MSEDCL under section
126(b)(ii) and 126(b)(iv) of the Electricity Act 2003. The Company disputes the said claim
made by the MSEDCL and has preferred an appeal against the said levy before the Appellate
Authority notified under section 127 of The Electricity Act, 2003. The Company has paid an
amount equal to 50% of the disputed amount i.e. Rs. 2,02,15,819/- as part payment for
filing an appeal.

The appellate authority pronounced its judgement & reduce the penalty to Rs.1,46,72,398/-
pursuant to which MSEDCL issued refund schedule and the proceed to settle the refund
against our bills however after 3 months of this practice MSEDCL approach the high court
and filed civil suit against the order of appellate authority order and claimed the original
amount,

Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are those outstanding at the year-end for sales made in the regular
course of business.

. Taxation

Income tax Expenses represents the sum of the tax currently payable and Deferred Tax.

Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible.



DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax resulting from the timing difference between the book and tax profits is
accounted for under the liability method at the current rate of taxes to the extent that the
timing difference are expected to reverse.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized on all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized on unabsorbed depreciation only to the extent that there are timing differences,
the reversal of which will result in sufficient income or there is virtual certainty that
sufficient taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

. Operating Cycle
Assets and liabilities are classified as current if it is expected to realize or settle within 12

months after the balance sheet date.



REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formaly Known as Revive Reatty Umited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2024

pees 160001
Authorised Share Capital
40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 40,000.00 40,000.00
" —— ———
34,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 34,000.00 34,000.00
e ——— —————

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

34,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 34,000.00 34,000.00
h(Out of the above 26,00,000 shares of Rs 10 per shares amcunting to Rs

2,60,00,000/- have been issued as bonus shares during the Financial Year
2015-16)

34,000.00 —S‘M

3.1 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the sha res are as follows

SeNo. [Name of the Sharehotder No. :::‘"“ % of Shareshetd| | N :if:"” % of Shares held
1  |vibhu V.Kapoor 3,95,000 11.62 3,95,000 11.62
2 |Harish Saluja 5,57,000 16.38 5,57,000 16,38
3 [Veena Saluja 2,16,000 6.35 2,16,000 6.35
4 |vishal Ssluja 4,86,000 14,29 4,86,000 14.29
5 |Anuradha Satuja 2,16,000 635 2,16,000 6.35
6  [Sandhya Bansi Lakhani 2,25,000 6.62 2,25,000 6.62
7 [Sidharth Bansi Lakhani 2,25,000 6.62 2,25,000 6.62
8  |saloni Vibhu Kapoor jointly with Vaibhay Kapoor 3,60,000 10.59 3,60,000 10.59
9 |saloni Vibhu Kapoor jointly with Vishist Kapoor 3,60,000 1059 3,60,000 10.59

10 |Vaibhav Kapoor jointly with Saloni Kapoor 1,80,000 5.29 1,80,000 5.29
11  |Vishisht Kapoor fointly with Saloni Kapoor 1,80,000 5.29 1,80,000 529

3.2 The Company has only one class of equity shares having 3 par value of 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote per share.

The dividend preposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
pref ial The distrib will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3.3 Reconciliation of the Shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

At the Beginning of the Perlod

Issued Bonus Shares during the year
Redeemed or bought back during the period
Outstanding at the end of the period

3.4 Shares held by Promoters
Vibhu V.Kapoor
Harlsh Saluja 5,57,000 16.38% 0.00%

Total 9,52,000 28.00% 0.00%

FMUMBAI
irm Reg. No.
*(, 117729w




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
{Fermaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2024

(a) Capital Redemption Reserve
Qpening Balance
Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

(b) Profit and Loss Account
Openlng Balance
Add: Profit For the Year

Total of Reserves and Surplus

Secured Loans

Bank Overdraft
{Secured against tease Rentals & Director Guarantee & Property
041/1)

Term Loans from Banks

Less: Current Maturities of tong Term Debts

{Secured agaoinst Legse Rentals & Director Guarantee & Property
041/1)

Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties- Directors
From Inter Corporate Deposit

Current Maturities of Long Term Debts

2,000.00

—
2,000.00

2,95,095.78

| 4224538
3,37,341.12
3,39,341.12

2,86,999.27

(27,984.39)
3,53,077.56

1,50,130.65

20,664.74
1,70,795.39

. 5.23,872.95

kT Y000 )
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,44,054.24
51,041.54
2,95,095.73
2,97,095.78
e e i e e

AT |

oo

96,243.66

3,03,368.35
{16,369.08)

3,83,242.93

88,130.65
31,246.94
1,20,077.59

5.03,320.52

17,984.39 16,369.08
—_———
17384.39 16,369.08




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formaly Xnown as Revive Realty Umited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

Trade Payables

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Others

Unbitled dues
{Refer note no. 27 for ageing Schedule)

(a) Other Payables

Statutory Remittances (contribution to PF, ESIC,
PT, TDS, Service Tax,VAT, WCT and Cess Tax)

S ity Deposit {Recelved agai t lease rentals)

(a) Provision - Others

(b) Provision - For Gratuity

1,962.36

32,921.88

3,384.16




Revive Realty Umited
(Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as 3t 315t March, 2024

67,31647 - 67,31647 67,31647

Building 3,18,731.61 - 3,18,741.61 1.44.323:85 8,020.77 - 1,52,883.62 . 1,65,896.99 1,65,896.99 1,73912.77
Computers & Printers 1,275:86 539:29 : . 1,816;5 730:05 1]6:23 : SSOtZB -0?00 865t87 855?87 542:81
Plant & Machinery 4,290?65 : : : 4,290?65 3.727:88 264?74 3.992:61 : 298j04 88:04 562:77
Office Equipments 2,180:!7 117:08 : 2.297:25 1,532187 298:4! I.BSIi!S 0?00 455196 455:96 547:30
Futniture & Fixtures 37.989?37 236?00 : . 38.225:37 3 1.959:51 l,612j96 - 33,572:57 0?00 4,652:80 4.&52?80 6.029:76

Mator Car 1,372.68 1,373.68 938.14




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

(a) Capital Work in progress Sheena
(b} Capital Work in progress Khalapur
(c} Capital Work in progress Outhouse D41/1

{a) Investment in Subsidiaries

{i) Of wholly owned Subsidiaries

{10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs. 1275.41 of
Vajra Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd)

9,994 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 2242.16 of
Jalaram Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

6,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 4181.37 of
Krishna Land Realty Pvt Ltd

6,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 2911.97 of
Krishna Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

6,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 2934.89 of
Matruashish Realty Pvt Ltd

6,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 3205.26 of
Rajul Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

38,13,925 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each at a premium of Rs 14,92 of
Revive Infra Pvt Ltd

(b} Other Investments

Four Equity Shares in Jai Ambe Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Investment in Property

(a) Fixed Deposits

L(b) Others

(other commitments which have a maturity
period of more than 12 months from
Balance Sheet date)

1,55,085.03 1,39,847.58
67,809.29 60,627.39
1,615.44 -
2,24,509.76 2,00,474.97

12,854.15 12,854.15
12,854.15 12,854.15
22,508.10 22,508.10
28,501.35 28,501.35
19,869.39 19,869.39
20,025.29 20,025.29
21,863.74 21,863.74
95,062.29 95,062.29
2,07,830.16 2,07,830.16
20.00 20.00
20.00 20.00
20,467.74 20,467.74
20,467.74 20,467.74
2,41,172 2,41,172.1

2,23,201.75

1

2,23,201.75

1,84,477.98

,84,477.98

37,918.26

24,689.08

62,607.34

23,492.78

22,499.63

45,992.41




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

31
Rupees in '000

areey;!
Rupees in ‘000

stl 2023) 7
Rupees in ‘000 | Rupees in ‘000

(a) For Trade Receivables Outstanding
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 1,274.65 172.81
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ considered doubtful - -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - -
(v) Unbilled dues - -
1,274.65 172.81

Less: Provision for doubtful debts - .
(Refer note no. 28 for ageing Schedule)

1,274.65 172.81

(a) Cash on Hand

(b} Cheques, Drafts on Hand - -
(c) Balance with Banks
(i) in Current Account 2,240.77 14,224.10

(it) in Fixed Deposits maturing within one year - -
2,712.21 14,727.50

{a) Loans and advances to related parties -
Unsecured, considered good

(b) Loans and advances to Employees- 707.12 701.12
Unsecured, considered good

(c) Prepaid expenses - 1,927.85 1,720.45
Unsecured, considered good

{d) Balances with government authorities 5,891.52 2,902.49

Unsecured, considered good
(e) Others - Unsecured, considered good

- Advance to Creditors 2,380.42 2,434,95
10,906.91 7,759.00

{(a) Reimbursements Receivable 9,531.28 3,739.26
(b} Other Receivables 288.08 2,138.08
{c) Balances with Revenue Authorities 1,735.90 1,139.04

11,555.26 7,016.38




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formaly Known as Revive Realty Umited)

Notes forming part of the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Rental Income

Subletting Charges - Received
Less:

Subletting Charges - Paid

interest on FD

Interest on MSEDCL
Interest on Short term loan
Creditors Written off
Interest on Water Deposit
Interest on IT Refund
Reimbursement Income
tess:- Expenses Incurred

Salary and Wages
Directers Remuneration
Staff Welfare

Interest
Bank Charges

Payment to Auditors:
- As Auditor

- For taxaticn Matters
- For Other Services

Commission & Brokerage
CSR Activity Expense
Donation

Electricity Expenses
Insurance Charges
Labour Charges

Khalapur Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Motor Car Expenses
Office Expenses

Printing & Stationery
Professional Fees
Property Tax

Professional Tax

Repairs & Maintenance
Security Services Charges
Software Charges

Stamp Outy

Subletting Chargas ( SBI)
Telephone Expenses
Travelling & Transportation Expense
Water Charges

1,22,881.33
3,472.50 8,257.20
{3,472.50) {8,257.20)
1,22‘881.33 1,34,806.20
3,057.96 1,473.61
31344 51.05
23,769.94 16,907.95
- 4.07
- 0.52
- 712.58
980.23 3,430.10
{980.23) (3,430.20)
27,141.33 19,149.78
4,834.61 2,719.28
3,300,00 3,382.56
1,634.63 _1444.26
9,769.24 7,546.11
38,443.88 34,040.56
197.59 85.56
38,641.48 34,126.12
225.00 195.00
45.00 105.00
2.50 -
- 341273
- 1,560.30
1.00 11.00
3,984.36 2,583.76
1,020.63 841.69
1,224.31 1,033.00
- 287.59
843.87 8272.69
453,26 260.68
897.84 301.06
255.21 239.55
4,857.40 4,661.77
5,136.14 5,123.63
250 2.50
8,996.78 5,904.00
1,508.69 921.00
159.68 77.26
- 1,431.12
2,480.80 2,386.88
130.86 206.20
1,300.36 1,125.28
761.54 $00.95
34,692.71 34,399.63




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)

Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2024

25 -Deferred Tax , o ) , Y X(In000%)

Deferred Taxation as per Accounting Standard - 22 for the Financial year 2023-24

Co'sact WDV as on 31.03.2024 1,767.37

IT act WDV as on 31.03.2024 2,568.35

(800.98)

Tax @ 25.168% (201.59)
Deferred tax liability (201.59)
Opening Deferred tax liability (173.51)
P/L (28.08)




REVIVE REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formaly Known as Revive Realty Limited)
Note No. 26

Dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises

The disclosure pursuant to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED Act) for dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises is as under:

iy
'y el i i 3
Bues remaining unpaid to any supplier
- Principal - 25.00
- Interest on the above - -
2 |Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment - -
3 JAmount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond - -
4 _|Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
5__|Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the - -
Note No. 27
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule {Refer Note no. 8)
*’;1 i = “i}T o e T i dingifor.fo! o ariot " } et (Gn3; 0
rNo : | ' -‘ : 600
} i 7 i '.- A3
(i) JMSME - - - - -
(i) _|others 1,192.43 12.39 - - 1,204.82
{iii} _JOisputed - - - -
- MSME - - - - -
- Others - - - - -
(iv) [Unbilled dues - - - - -
e i ,4—{ 7 . TN (0] 0 shrom ii_gd ra
T if {F /| i 7517 o
:r 65 E 5 .. ! e 4 ! .
: ! ; | it ) : / F] are:
[0 - 25.00 - - 25,00
(it} [Others 584.77 - 32.77 - 617.54
{iii) |Disputed - - - -
- MSME - - - - -
- Others - - - - .
{iv) |Unbilled dues - - - - -




[Note No. 28
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule (Refer Note no. 16)

- e > aﬁf}"”:"'-. — 7 m ; ﬂ‘a TR .l T Y T ,. ST
i ; .;f I:|I L - . ; - B 7 ..Ql'e:i T ';,. : W T
| f J'Na\ﬁ I _ S i : -T . i b2 IR ; { i e ! ; B o ..\.\i.‘sl m';i, i- i 1) .}'L_.. i ota)) ;
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,142.62 - 132.03 - - 1,274.65
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - - -
i) |Oisputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
{iv) |Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - -
{v} |Unbilled dues - - - - - -
! 7 : i indipgfdrfollo i SO %% { 2023
: : fi 3 ! X : i
: 5 i ! : . i o e P E o n :
i, ! ﬂ‘}’ﬂ cﬁ ! d E) Wl @ e o : CE B i J i
i) |Undisp: 124.37 27.86 20.58 - - 172.81
(ii) _|Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - - - - -
(i) |Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - - - -
(iv) |Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful - - - - - -
{v} Junbilled dues - - - - - -
Note No. 29
Details of Related parties
STNBlE e IName Bfthe Relatod Party T . 1atio)
1 jvibhu Kapoor Director
2 |Anuradha Saluja Director
3 |Saloni V.Kapoor Director
4 |Veena Saluja Director
5 |Harish Saluja Director
6 |Vishisht Kapoor Director
7__|valbhav Kapoor Director
8  |Rasiklal & Co. Pvt. Ltd. Director in Common
9 lal Ambe Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
10 [falaram Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
11 |Krishna Land Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. Subsidiary
12 |Krishna Land Realty Pvt. Ltd, Subsidiary
13 |Matruashish Realty Pvt.Ltd, Subsidiary
14 |Rajul Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
15 |Revive Infra Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary
16 |ideal Horti Agro Pvt Ltd Director in Common
17 |Vajra Land infrastructure Pvi. Ltd. Subsidiary
18 |Stachio Traders LLP Director is Partner
19 [Rajat Gupta Independent Director
20 |Praneti Yadav Independent Director




Transact

o Sy A

ions with Related parties

& Tpare

Vibhu Kapoor

1  [Directors Remuneration
2  |Directors Remuneration Saloni Kapoor 600.00 600.00
3 |Directors Remuneration Vishisht Kapoor 600.00 600.00
4  |Directors Remuneration Vaibhav Kapoor 600.00 600.00
5 [linterest on Loan Rasiklal & Co. Pvt. Ltd. 4,414.69 3,824.32
6 |Interest on Loan Anuradha Saluja 8,679.94 6,808.87
7 [Interest on Loan Harish Saluja 9,041.29 4,214.43
8 |interest on Loan Saloni Kapoor 960.02 476.74
9 |Interest on Loan Veena Saluja 5,529.93 4,934.92
Jai Ambe Land

10 ,743. ,065.2
Interest on Loan Advanced Infrastructure Py, Ltd. 3,743.19 3,065.23
11  |Interest on Loan Advanced ‘:,a‘::r:‘:‘ tand Infrastructure 3,819.86 2,198.23
: 12 |interest on Loan Advanced ::::T:; Land Infrastructure 4,294.94 3,573.70
13 [Interest on Loan Advanced f;"‘"a Land Reatty Pt. 4,842.65 3,394.69
14 |Interest on Loan Advanced Matruashish Realty Pvt.Ltd. 1,531.17 785.91
i 15 [interest on Loan Advanced s::""_::"d Infrastructure 1,421.76 1,001.74
16 |Interest on Loan Advanced ﬁnevive Infra Pvt. Ltd. 2,296.10 1,560.86
17 [interest on Loan Advanced Vejra Land Infrastructure 1,551.55 1,204.33

Pvt. Ltd.

18 [(interest on Loan Advanced !deal Horti Agro Pvt Ltd 268.72 33.27
19 |Business Expense Stachio Traders LLP - 20.60
20 |Director Sitting Fees Rajat Gupta 80.25 15.00
21 [Oirector Sitting Fees |Praneti Yadav 80.25 15.00




Balance as at the end of the year of related parties

Ot tanding Balanc

Payabletasion;31103:2024!X (11000

B i ] L

SEiNG ﬁ,# L 1‘.\{\.% e

i e . : : -
1 |Anuradha Saluja 28,400.00 69,800.00 7,811.94 7,811.94 48,200.00
2 |Harish Saluja 17,345.75 1,26,600.00 8,137.16 8,137.16 53,945.75
3 |Veena Saluja 42,384.91 35,600.00 4,976.94 4,976.94 47,984.91
4 [Rasiklal & Co Pvt Itd 26,800.00 34,500.00 3,973.22 3,973.22 15,300.00

1} i

6,127.98

I el
A

1 |Anuradha Saluja , 6,127.98 _28,400.00
2 |Harish Saluja 10,745.75 46,600.00 3,792.99 3,792.99 17,345.75
3 {Veena Saluja 39,384.90 3,000.00 4,441.43 4,441.43 42,384.91
4 |Rasiklal & Co Pvt itd - 63,500.00 3,441.89 3,441.89 26,800.00
sl i T Il Oltstanding Baliroe Recelvabieas on 310320241 2] HOL0aR03L
i s o bhitinisi s : T PR Upees Int000RE T T e [T R
1__ |Jal Ambe Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 36,493.74 31,281.68
2 |Jalaram Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 36,807.83 22,672.05
3 |Krishna Land Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 41,364.29 35,760.10
4 |Krishna Land Realty Pvt .Ltd 46,996.38 40,650.78
S IMatruashish Realty Private Limited 15,354.73 12,774.30
6 |Rajul Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 14,459.99 11,926.04
7___|Vajra Land Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 14,778.36 17,961.37
8 |Revive Infra Pvt Ltd 23,261.88 12,560.98
S |ideal Horti Agro Pvt Ltd 2,475.12 2,229.94
10 |Rasiklal & Co. Pvt Itd 821.13 -
11 |Stachio Traders LLP - -




Note No. 30
Ratios
- Due to lesser realisation
Current Ratio 0.46 1.44 Current Assets/Current Liabilities 67.93 m to m
year.
b Debt-Equity ratio 1.40 1.52 Debt/Equity 7.69
Earnings for Debt Services = Net Profit {Earnings after Tax) + Non Cash epenses like
{c) Debt Service Coverage Ratlo 1.67 1.51 Depreciation and amortisation + Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of (10.66)
fixed asset / (Interest + (nstallments)
Due to decrease in
{d) Return on equity Ratio 011 0.15 Net Profit after Tax-Preference Dividend(if any)/ Equity Shareholders Fund 26.60 |profit as compared to
last year, the ratios
e {nventory Turnover Ratio NA NA Sales/Average Inventory NA
Due to lesser realisation
f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 169.79 274.46 Sales/Average Trade Receivables 38.14 :;mw to pma hvfoﬂ‘:"
yoar,
Due to Better Gredil |
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio 133.03 183.80 Sales/Average Trade Payables 27.62 |Period Irade payables
have increased
Sales Increase in working
(h) Net Capital Turnover ratio -4,00 14.79 127.07 |capital and decrease in
Net Assets= Total Fixed Assest + Total Current Assest - Total Debt revenue from
operation
i Net Profit Ratio 45.82 49,17 Profit Before Tax/Sales*100 6.81
Earnings Before intertest & Tax
U) Return on capital employed 9.86 10.78 8.49
Capital Employed = Total Assets - Current Liabilities
Profit Before Tax Due to decrease in profit
(k) Return on investment 0.15 0.20 24.66 |as compared to last year,
Investment = Equity Shareholders Fund tho ratios have undergone
ehange.
Note No. 31
CWIP Ageing Schedule
_ ! , W TORtHe eriod EQuIngr 1S IMBre B2 02 ARUPEERTAL
I i j i 3 i
: ' S : U T ; ooy
Profects in Pro
{a} Capital Work in progress Sheena 15,237.45 12,420.31 12,164.93 1,15,262.34 1,55,085.03
(b} Capital Work in progress Khalapur 7,181.90 4,024.27 3,747.67 52,855.45 67,809.30
{c) Capital Work in Progress Outhouse D 41/1 1,615.44 - - - 1,615.44
24,034.79 16,444.58 15,912.60 1,68,117.79 2,24,509.77
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Projects in Progress

{a) Capital Work In progress Sheena 12,420.31 12,164.93 18,610.61 $6,651.73 1,39,847.58
fib) Capital Work in progress Khalapur 4,024.27 3,747.67 7,441.34 45,414.11 60,627.39

16,444.58 15,912.60 26,051.95 1,42,065.84 2,00,474.97

Note No. 32

Payment to Auditors

o

i i i A ce i RUJ I i Wt
As auditor 413.50 338.40

1

2 | For taxation matters 48.60 113.40

3 For company law matters -

4 | For management services :

5 | For other services 2.70

6__| For reimbursement of expenses -

Total 464.80 451.80

Note No. 33
CSR Activity

As an integral part of our commitment to good corporate citizenship, we Revive Group belleves in actively assisting in the improvement of the quality of life of people in communities, giving preference to local areas around our business operations.
Towards achieving long-term shareholders value creation we shall always continue to respect the interests of and be responsive towards our key stakeholders - the communities, especially those from soclally and economically backward areas, rurat
India. With the view to rural areas development, we Revive Group along with its CSR partner Rays of Hope Ministries have worked on developing Drinking water Schemes for Adivasi settlements and inhabitants in three Villages namely Vanve, Nimbode,
and Shiravali in Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad, and Maharashtra.

The project had been implemented in Phased out manner, our motto is always to improve the quality of life in a sural area by providing safe and potable drinking water in adequate quantity and within a minimum distance to all.

The projects undertaken are within the broad framework of schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013.

i Fea il

Amount required to be spent as per Sectlion 135 of the

Companies Act, 2013

Amount spent during the year:

3. Construction/Acquisition of any Asset {if any) NIL NIL
b.Cn purpose other than above NIL 1,560.30
<. Carry Forward From Previous Year 1,084.09| Nit




Note No. 34

Additional Disclosures
* The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

» The Company has given loans or advances to its promoters, directors, other KMPS or related parties.
* No proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions {(Prohibition} Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

* The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidelines on
wilfui defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of Indla.

* The Company has made borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
* The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companles Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
* The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

* The Company does not have subsidiary company to comply with the number of layers for its holding in downstream companies prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

* The Company has not entered into any Scheme of arrangement.
* There are borrowings obtained by the Company from banks and financial Institutions, and there is no share premium with the Company, during the current or previous year.
* The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current period.

* Disclosure under the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the extent applicable to the Company.

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board
Nair & Nalr Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sreekumar Nalr Vishisht Kapoor
Partner {Mafdginig Director) {Director}
M.No : 042862 DIN : 00054227 DIN:03571316

Place : Navl Mumbai
Date : 05-09-2024
UDIN:24042862BKEBPT3971

Rasika Kadam
(Company Secretary)
ACS - 57482




